City Council
Agenda Memo

ABILENE
City Council
Meeting Date: 03/27/2014
TO: Larry D. Gilley, City Manager

FROM: Megan R. Santee, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Oral Resolution — Extended Term Street Use License Agreement with BridgeTex
Pipeline Company, LLC. for use of a portion of the right-of-way of Thompson Parkway.

GENERAL INFORMATION

BridgeTex Pipeline Company, LLC ., has applied for an Extended Term Street Use License (SUL) to use a
portion of the City right-of-way on Thompson Parkway for the purposes of utilizing an underlying
easement to install, operate and maintain a new 20” petroleum products pipeline. This area is shown on the
attached map. No other private property owners or business tenants will be affected by this request. The
Extended Term SUL Agreement will be for a term of ten (10) years from the date of execution, and the City
may cancel the License Agreement at any time should it become necessary.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff has reviewed this request and recommends that the City Council, by oral resolution, authorize the
Mayor to execute the attached Extended Term Street Use License Agreement with BridgeTex Pipeline
Company, LLC. for use of a portion of the City’s right-of-way on Thompson Parkway.

ATTACHMENTS

Street Use License Agreement, Extended Term
Exhibit “A”/Location Map
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